NOTICE TO BIDDERS: .
Notice is hereby given that Glen Ellyn Park District is
accepling sealed bids for the Ackerman Center Addition &
Renovation Sealed bids as herein concerned shall be for the
following as described:
BID GROUP NO.1 BID PACKAGES #01 thru #03:
Bid Package #0] - Pre-Engineered Metal Building
Bid Package #02 - Concrefe
#03 - Structural Steel

Bid Package
SEALED BIDS will received by the Glen Ellyn Park
E]s%r!c[ af_ihe Eaié: guFe on% ﬂme stafed_below ond
pU §¥uagne and rea erﬁ-
E DAT

3 E:
Glen Ellyn Park District ~ Wednesday March 14th, 2023
185 Spring Ave
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

TIME:

1:00 PM (CST)

(s Dote/Time stamped by the

. L Glen Elig) PD Receptionist)
All bid submissions should have the hid package number
and the bid package name on the outermost envelope. As
an example: Bid Group 1- Bid Pockage #1 Pre-Engineered
Metal Building . ) ;
Pre-qualification of all bidders in this bid group is required
prior to the bid due date. Submit one fully executed copy of
Documen! A305 “Contractor's  Qualification
Statement” prior to submitting this bid form unless we
have one on file. Please email to Jeaneen Turner-
iiurngr@wigmcoiggm. In_addition to supplying this form,
each Irade Confracfor is also required to onswer the
following questions and provide these answers with your
» Document A305:

1)List of trode union agreements and date the current
agreement expires. . .
2)Within the last seven years, has any officer or principal
of your organization ever been an officer or principal
of another organization when it foiled to complete a
construction controct? (if the answer is yes, pleose attach
the detalls,) . . .

On o separofe sheet, list the maior projects your
organization has completed in the past five years giving the
name of proiect, owner, architect, contract amount, date of
completion and percentage of the cost of the work
performed with your own forces,

4) Trade/Supplier References (minimum of 3): .

The competency and responsibility of the bidders will be
considered in making awards. The successful bidder shall,
upon acceptance of his bid, be required fo procure and pay
for a Performance Bond and Labor and Material Paymen?
Bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%5) of
the bid. Bonds shall comply with all lows of the State of
llinois governin public cantracts let by governmental
units, Bid securify in the form of a Bid Bond, certified
check or cashier's check made pavable to Glen Ellyn Park
Disfrict in an amount equal to not less than ten percent
£10%) of the Base Bid shall be submitted with the Bid. Bid
security is required of all parties submitfing a proposal, A
fully executed and compliant Bid Security must be
included with the Bid Form,

All Contracts for the Construction of Public Works are
?;’P'Ed fo the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act (820 1LCS 130/1-

The Construction Manager for this project is Wight

Construction Services, Inc. All questions concerning this

project or those cancernln? bidding requirements should

be directed to: ielizondo@wighico.com

Questions must ‘be received in writing, or via email

{ielizondo@wightco,com), until 10:00 o.m. Wednesday,
r

arc , p

A Non-Mandatory Walk Throush will be held on Monday,
March éth, at 10:00 o.m. Meet ot the main door.,

The Park District reserves the right to reiect any or all
bids, to negotiate confract terms with various Bidders, ond
to wajve all formalities or irregularities 1o any bid when
such is deemed by the Owner to be in the Owner’s best

es

interesis.
1€Plgga nnﬁ Specificalions con be viewed or downlooded
elecironical via ingconnec .com egse  sen
email fo :e1|'zoPau6m§h F,g,com or i!urner?ﬁ*ﬁﬁ{cn.coﬁ?
o_receive elecfronic invifafion affer 4. on
%eﬂneiﬂai EEEﬁrEuri 2%55 2%1

IS m'vl ation Is Issved in the nome of Glen Ellyn Park

District .
Published in Daily Herald February 21, 2023 (4595757)

CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

Paddock Publications, Inc.

DuPage County

Daily Herald

Corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of

the State of Illinois, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that it is the publisher

of the DuPage County DAILY HERALD. That said DuPage County

DAILY HERALD is a secular newspaper, published in Naperville,

DuPage County, State of Illinois, and has been in general circulation daily
throughout DuPage County, continuously for more than 50 weeks prior to the
first Publication of the attached notice, and a newspaper as defined by 715 ILCS

5/5.

I further certify that the DuPage County DAILY HERALD is a newspaper
as defined in "an Act to revise the law in relation to notices" as amended

in 1992 Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 715, Act 5, Section 1 and 5. That a
notice of which the annexed printed slip is a true copy,

was published 02/21/2023

in said DuPage County DAILY HERALD. This notice was also placed on a
statewide public notice website as required by 5 ILCS 5/2.1.
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